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1On March 1, 2003, the INS ceased to exist as an agency within
the Department of Justice.  Its enforcement functions were
transferred to 0 0..eHomeland Security.  nctions were
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decision without opinion.  See id. § 1101(47)(B)(i); 8 C.F.R. §

1003.1(a)(7) (formerly designated as 8 C.F.R. § 3.1(e)(4)); see

also Albathani v. INS, 318 F.3d 365, 376-77 (1st Cir. 2003)

(describing operation of streamlined "affirmance without opinion"

procedure).  This timely petition for judicial review followed.

II.  ANALYSIS

The petitioner advances two closely related assignments

of error.  First, he claims that the Travel Act is not a law

"relating



3Where
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a controlled substance."  8 U.S.C. § 1227(a)(2)(B)(i).  In

interpreting the phrase "relating to," the BIA looks to the degree

to which the violation in question is connected to underlying

(drug-related) activity.  In re Espinoza-Gonzalez
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was tantamount to aiding and abetting the distribution of

narcotics.  The plea agreement makes manifest the petitioner's

admission of his involvement in that underlying conduct (and, thus,

his culpability for it).  Cf. Un
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a firearm during the commission of a felony — an offense that the

BIA
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such, "does not aid in the commission of the [principal] offense."

Id. at 960.  This is a far cry from the petitioner's case, in which

the Travel Act violation was part and parcel of his drug-

trafficking activity.  The fact that the penalties differ, without

more, lacks the
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401 U.S. 808, 812-13 (1971); United States v. Hathaway, 534 F.2d

386, 398 (1st Cir. 1976), and to construe vague terms in favor of

the alien, Aybar-Alejo v. INS, 230 F.3d 487, 489 (1st Cir. 2000),

neither principle is apposite here.  The question in this case is

whether section 1227(a)(2)(B)(i) covers offenses such as the

petitioner's Travel Act violation.  That is a0.00 0.00 rg
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the BIA correctly ruled that the petitioner's Travel Act violation

constituted an aggravated felony.  See 8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(43)(B)

(listing illicit trafficking in 


